



REFERRAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY BY CITY COUNCIL

Thomas Clark Way Extension

Date:	December 15, 2021
To:	North York Community Council
From:	City Council
Wards:	Ward: All

City Council Decision

City Council on December 15, 16 and 17, 2021, referred Administrative Inquiry IA38.1 from Councillor Shelley Carroll, Ward 17, Don Valley North regarding the Thomas Clark Way Extension and Answer IA38.1a from the City Manager to the North York Community Council for consideration.

Summary

Councillor Shelley Carroll has submitted the following Administrative Inquiry:

I am submitting this Administrative Inquiry under Municipal Code S27-61 to seek an update on the status of the assumption and extension of Thomas Clark Way.

Specifically, I am requesting the following:

1. Who is currently responsible for services along the different addresses on Thomas Clark Way?
2. What is the current status of the Thomas Clark Way extension, including the required demolitions, and the plan for the assumption of services?
3. What is the estimated cost and timeline for the extension of Thomas Clark Way?